Staff Report

for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, November 14, 2018

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Gary D. King, P.E. PhD, Engineering Manager
Tonia M. Tabucchi Herrera, P.E., Senior Engineer

DATE: November 2, 2018

SUBJECT: E. Hacienda Valve Station and Timber Ridge Valve Project (FATR #2114)
Construction Contract

ENGINEERING

RECOMMENDATION:

Award a construction contract to T&S Construction, Inc. for the E. Hacienda Valve Station
and Timber Ridge Valve Project (FATR #2114) in the amount of $761,645.00, and
authorize the General Manager to execute the necessary documents.

BACKGROUND:

Over a 5-year period, the District has installed approximately 37,000 If of waterline
physically connecting two service areas, Alta Sierra and Lake of the Pines (LOP), thus
providing a backup feed for the isolated LOP region. This recommended project contract,
a valve station at E. Hacienda, would construct the final portion to provide for an effective,
safe and automatic supply to LOP from Alta Sierra. In addition, it will provide supplement
flows in high demand periods and the ability to take the LOP water treatment plant to
offline in periods of low demand for maintenance.

Currently, the mainline valves separating the systems are closed. Last month, the
mainline valves were opened due to poor raw water quality supply for the LOP treatment
plant. The BEP pipeline was able to provide the needed water supply to LOP. Due to
the lack of a valve station, the LOP system was heavily monitored by staff to ensure that
it was not overpressurized. The water was moved into the tanks during the night and
turned off in the morning. Additionally, staff manually operated the valves to ensure the
tanks cycled for both water quality and emergency water storage purposes.

The proposed E. Hacienda valve station (Bid Item#1) would allow for automatic regulated
flow into LOP. Additionally, the valve station at Timber Ridge (Bid Item#2), will provide
for electronically controlled valve which will allow more operational flexibility with the tanks
and other LOP system tanks as the controls are upgraded.
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On October 1, 2018, the District invited ten (10) contractors to quote on the Project. Pre-
guote meetings were held in the field on October 11 and 18, 2018. The District received
3 quotes. Two quoters formally declined to bid.

The low quoter is T&S Construction, Inc. at $761,645.00. Below summarizes the lump
sum quotes received.

Bid Item 1 + Bid

Bid Item 1 Item 2
T & S Construction $ 613,031.00 $ 761,645.00
Koch & Koch $ 740,000.00 $ 900,000.00

Lorang Brothers Construction, Inc. | $ 846,390.00 $ 1,182,520.00

Staff recommends that the Board award the construction contract to T&S Construction,
Inc. in the amount of $761,645.00. This would complete the necessary Bid Item 1 work
as well as the Bid Item 2, allowing for more reliability and operational flexibility.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:

Funding of the project comes from:

e 2018 Backbone Extension 10151-52911 has a remaining budget for 2018 of
$762,555 after this commitment there will be $910 remaining in the budget for
2018.

Attachment (1): BEP-Alta Sierra/LOP — Project Overview



Feet

9,600

0

7,200

/

()
5
]
/)

%o

7
Lake!Coembie

1

N
/

///

>:\

o
Lo
\?

- 7~

.

=
\.l\..
T N
-/ 7 :
ROAD..7 \
a\_»O.J.m J\I\ ] i )
\,‘./ / \ / - ST d
;,\ \,\.J\..c/\f.\‘%‘ ; _ ! ﬂ\l\\, .
e ~—— \ - —W\\\,, —
% S L AN
_pt— % . Soss L — =
ol [ 5 1 § ﬁ S P
: ~
J

\
1
!
pr—
4,800

Alta Sierra to LoP BEP

/\,
400

7

Alta Sierra
i Loma Rica System

' )

Lions Property

ROAD |
=

E. Hacienda Control Valve Station

E e
B L 5\ 5K
e 20
LT 23
T i \N )

\ i ——

gr—3

TER

-

A
S -
e i
_._VL%
o -
_mm
o o
=D 32
S !
N
» 8
PS
@)
-1 e
~ g
Mw
4
mm
7]
< ¢
B3
L o
1
o @
w =
m 3
~
@)
x
~
(V)
Q
e
<2,
08z
-~ o
ol I
_Imw_
ZEZ
2>
89
<
x 85
0
<
Q
<
>
W
>

PXW UONEISAD dOT BLBISE)V\dIg\malrdle\Bulyelq\Buliesuibugy: 4




	tmth_board_memo_award_20181101
	AltaSierra_LoP_CVstation



